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Sharon Craig

From: Iles, Peter <Peter.Iles@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 February 2016 11:43

To: planning; Adrian Dowd

Cc: Archaeology

Subject: Planning applications 3/2016/0108 and 0121 - Dower House, Park Road, Gisburn 

BB7 4HT

Attachments: Dower House Gisburn - LCAS.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Planning applications 3/2016/0108 and 0121: Internal alterations and remodelling to Dower 
House, conversion of existing outbuildings, essential remedial works to Dower House and 
outbuildings, new roof structure over existing conservatory and proposed carport, new link 
between conservatory and annex, new Victorian style greenhouse to the rear of the 
existing stable building; Dower House, Park Road, Gisburn BB7 4HT 
 
Please find attached a letter relating to the above planning applications. 
 
Yours, 
 
Peter Iles 
Specialist Advisor (Archaeology) 
 
Lancashire County Council, Development Management, PO Box 100, County Hall, Preston, PR1 0LD.  t. 01772 
531550  e. peter.iles@lancashire.gov.uk 

 

Please note that the information provided [in this email/letter] is supplied as technical advice from 
the Lancashire County Archaeology Service only.  It does not replace formal consultation with or 
the approval of the relevant Local Planning Authority. In particular it should be noted that the 
Service cannot and does not provide a formal approval of a written scheme of investigation or an 
archaeological report required as part of a planning condition.  Such approvals and the 
subsequent discharge of the planning condition can only be provided upon formal application to 
the Local Planning Authority. 
 

 
 
Be a lover not a fighter – show your support to help end domestic abuse.  

******************** 

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. 

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a 
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position. 

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility 
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 


